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December 28, 2015 

Minnesota Secretary of State - Business Services 
Retirement Systems of Minnesota Building 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 
Saint Paul, MN 55103 

Re: Amendment to Sanibel Trust 

To whom it may concern; 

Enclosed please find the original AMENDMENT OF DECLARATION OF TRUST FOR THE 
SANIBEL TRUST for filing with the Minnesota Secretary of State and the $50 filing foe. This 
document amends the Sanibel Trust to permit the ESOP to be a beneficiary of the Trust. 

Please feel free contact me if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Fred Caslavka, CMA, MBA 
Chief Financial Officer 
Direct: 763-479-0420 
CelJ: 763-221-0067 

601 7th St. South, Delano, MN S5328, Tel 763.972.3391. 888.4FUNLS!, Fax 763.972.3185. playlsi.com 
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Breems, Nancy (OSS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nancy, 

Thoen, Erica (055) 
Friday, January 22, 2016 7:31 AM 
Breems, Nancy (055) 
Amendment of Declaration of Trust 

REQUE5T.pdf 

Our office received the attached request and $50 via Mail. I'm assuming this should have been sent to 

you. Please let me know, thank you. 

Erica Thoen 
Principal Customer Service Specialist 
Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon 
60 Empire Dr. Suite 100 
St. Paul, MN 55103 
Ph: 651-296-2803 
Website: http:l/www.sos.state.mn.us 
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Breems, Nancy (OSS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nancy, 

Thoen, Erica (OSS) 
Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:19 PM 
Breems, Nancy (OSS) 
RE: Amendment of Declaration of Trust 

The order number is 8639841. Enjoy the rest of your day! 

From: Breems, Nancy (OSS) 

Erica Thoen 
Principal Customer Service Specialist 

Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon 
60 Empire Dr. Suite 100 
St. Paul, MN 55103 
Ph : 651-296-2803 

Website: 
I]~~~ 

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:07 PM 
To: Thoen, Erica (OSS) <Erica.Thoen@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Amendment of Declaration of Trust 

Hi Erica -

Can you send me the bar code that pertains to the filing fee? 

Once I make sure that everything is in order, I w ill reject the fee so that they can get their funds back. 

Thanks! 

Nancy Breems 
Official Documents/Open Appointments 

Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon 
180 State Office Building, 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd . 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
Ph : 651-556-0643 

Website : 
I]~~~ 




